



Date: May 29, 2024

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: VSFAR4

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road - Gate A
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Pursuant to FCC rules 47 CFR §0.457, §0.459, §2.803, §2.1204, and Public Notice DA 04-1705, we request certain exhibits in our application be held confidential as indicated below.

Permanent Confidentiality is Requested for Exhibits	Short Term Confidentiality is Requested for Exhibits
Schematic Diagram Block Diagram Operational Description Parts List Tune-up Procedure Software Operational Description	External Photos Internal Photos Test Setup Photos User Manual

Permanent Confidentiality: We request the exhibits listed for permanent confidentiality be permanently withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. We have spent substantial effort in developing this product. To maintain our competitive advantage and avoid financial loss, it is essential to maintain confidentiality of our design details.

Short Term Confidentiality :We understand that test reports, label exhibits, and correspondence may be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued. We are requesting the commission to grant short-term confidentiality request on the following attachments until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorizations.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Jordan Allen', written over a light blue horizontal line.

Jordan Allen
Vice President of Engineering
Tel: 435-753-1881
Fax: 435-774-8990
E-mail: jordan.allen@junipersys.com